

Lakeview Public School Council Meeting

Minutes – Discussion & Action Items

- o Updates and needs discussion:
 - ◆ Bike Parade: Aron received word today that the police can attend and the parade is on. The police will need volunteers at each road closure.
 - ◆ Bookfair: Sandra P and Jen N
 - ◆ Bake Sale: Jen M and Jen S
 - ◆ Firefighters: Aron C
 - ◆ Talent Show: Jennifer Barber, Caitlin C, Laura O
 - ◆ Silent Auction: Jen S
 - ◆ Plant Sale: Erin M
 - ◆ Face Paint: Sandra P
 - ◆ Mason Jar: Karen F
 - ◆ Henna Designs: Aron C
 - ◆ Shriners: Aron C
 - ◆ Student Greeters: Jennifer Capitani will ask the grade 5 & 6 teachers to find some student volunteers
- o Thank-you cards will need to be printed after Mayfair to thank those who donated auction items.

5.2. Aron will circulate some ideas by email for the PRO grant application. The application deadline is to be determined by the OCDSB.

5.3. Ottawa Fury fundraiser: Sandra P/Erin M are coordinating an event with a block of tickets on Sunday, June 2.

6. Adjournment

Meeting was adjourned by Aron C at 8:40 pm.

Signatures

Aron Chaney

Prepared by Secretary: Caitlin Cooke

Next Meeting

**** Tuesday, June 4, 2019, 6:45 p.m.****

Send regrets to: chair@lakeviewschoolcouncil.ca